Senate Committee on Academic Development

Report to Senate - Meeting of October 24, 2011

Degree Name Changes in Queen’s School of Business and the School of
Graduate Studies

Introduction
The proposal to change the degree names for the Master of Management — Global

Management to Master of International Business and the Master of Management —
Finance to Master of Finance, in Queen’s School of Business and the School of Graduate
Studies, was reviewed by the Senate Committee on Academic Development (SCAD) at
its meeting of October 5, 2011. B. Brouwer, Vice-Provost and Dean of the School of
Graduate Studies and E. LeBlanc, Director, Accreditations and Special Projects, Office of
the Dean, Queen’s School of Business, attended the SCAD meeting to speak to the
proposal and to answer questions from members of SCAD. Members of SCAD were also
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Memo SCHOOL OF GRADUATE STUDIES

Gordon Hall, Room 425
Queen’s University
TO: Ms Georgina Moore, Secretary of the University Kingston, Ontario, Canada K7L 3N6
Tel 613-533-6100
FROM:  Brenda Brouwer, PhD. Fax 613-533-6015

Vice-Provost and Dean, WWw.queensu.ca/ sgsr

School of Graduate Studies

DATE: September 27, 2011
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David M. Saunders, PhD
Dean

Queen's School of Business

" - Goodes Hall, Queen’s University
Q}M&ﬁ__ - 143 Tindon Street. Kineston. Ontario
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Degree Name Change - Master of Management ~ Global Management

Queen’s School of Business is proposing to change the name of the degree of Master
of Management in the field of Global Management. The proposal is to change from

Master of Management ~ Global Management

To:
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